Fitchburg State University
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

DATE:
TO: Board of Trustees
November 8, 2022
FROM: The President REQUEST NUMBER:
13-22/23

SUBJECT: Sabbatical Requests

It is requested that the Board of Trustees of Fitchburg State University grant the following

faculty sabbatical leaves for the academic year 2023-2024

Fall Semester 2023 —09/01/23-01/10/24
Mark Williams

Behavioral Sciences

Ronald Krieser Biology/Chemistry

Eric Williams Biology/Chemistry

Mary Baker Communications Media
Jessica Alsup Exercise and Sports Science
Zachary Miner Behavioral Sciences

Cheryl Armstrong (pre-approved deferral)
Sara Levine (pre-approved deferral)

Spring Semester 2024—01/11/24-05/31/24

Psychological Science
Psychological Science

Aisling O’Connor Biology/Chemistry

Jon Krasner Communications Media
John J. Sylvia Communications Media
Karen DeAngelis Education

Joshua Spero
Daniel Sarefield

Economics, History, and Political Science
Economics, History, and Political Science

Sean Goodlett Economics, History, and Political Science
Renee Fratantonio Gallucci-Cirio Library

Mary Ann Barbato Mathematics

Full Year—09/01/23-05/31/24

Benjamin Levy Mathematics



